



West Bengal State Electricity Board

Office of the Chief Engineer
Central Planning & Engineering Department

Telex : Cal-4047
FAX : 033-2359-1955
Telegram : 'ELECTDEL'
Telephones : 2359-2652
2359-1930-47 Extn. : 359
E-Mail : cp&ed@wbsebl.co.in

Vidyut Bhavan (9th Floor)
DJ - Block, Sector - II
Salt Lake, Kolkata - 700 091

Ref No : PLS Kharagpur (WBDC) / 72

Date : 19/05/2005

To
The Project Coordinator (Technical & Logistics),
Ramsrup Lohit Udyog Ltd.,
7C, Kiron Sankar Roy Road,
Hasting Chamber (2nd Floor),
Kolkata - 700001
Fax No. : 2242 8025 / 2213 7667

Sub : Construction of proposed Kharagpur (WBDC) 132 / 33 kV Sub-station and arrangement for power supply to your proposed factory premises.
Ref : Memo No. CE/BC/Mid/775 dated 08.03.05 of Chief Engineer (commercial), WBSEB

Dear Sir,

We have received possession of 7.46 acres of land in mouza - Rajpara, JL. no. 130, and Malancha, JL. no. 131 under P.S. Kharagpur from you on 08.04.05. In this connection, we like to inform you that all the incoming and outgoing lines of the Sub-station will be drawn on the western side of the land transferred to the Board and therefore, the western side should be free from any structure.

In view of above, you are requested to kindly see that the land of western side of the area of the Sub-station particularly the plot no. 166, 167, 169 of mouza - Rajpara is always free from any kind of obstruction.

The matter regarding finalisation of your layout matching with Board's requirement for switchyard of proposed Kharagpur (WBDC) Sub-station had been discussed with your representative in presence of representative of your consulting firm M/S MUDON at CP&ED a few days back. During discussion, you had been requested to submit layout plan showing locations of your switchyard without encroachment of western side of the land as stated above. You are requested to arrange for submission of the same at an early date.

You will surely appreciate that unless layout of sub-station and corridor for incoming & outgoing lines is finalised, it would be difficult to complete scheme for power supply to your premises.

It may also be mentioned here that our Sr. Land Acquisition Officer pointed out some mistakes in the possession certificate issued by WBDC in your favour for transfer of 9.30 acres of land including the said 7.46 acres in mouza - Rajpara and Malancha and the mistakes should be corrected by WBDC. I would also request you to kindly send a copy of rectified possession certificate to our office immediately.

Yours faithfully

[Signature]
(A. K. Chattopadhyay)
Chief Engineer
CP & ED